
Grant begin date: 

Animals:  

Cost-share t e:yp

Rate allowed: 

Questionnaire to create PeopleSoft Pages for Proposals 

eRACommons UserID: Principal Investigator (PI) Name: 

Department/Unit:

Project Title:

Co-PI Name:

Sponsor:

Does Sponsor limit F&A/indirect costs? List the allowed % :

Prime Sponsor:

(If applicable to submission)

Other:

Grant end date: 

Is this a multi UM campus project?

If yes, what other campus is involved:

Hazardous materials: 

Does this involve the use of human 
embryonic stem cells?

Does the sponsor require foreign national 
approval or stipulate that no foreign 
nationals be allowed to work on the project?

Does this project involve travel to or 
shipping of materials/specimens to 
destinations outside the U.S.?

Does the project involve any entity (sponsor 
collaborators, consultants, suppliers, etc.) 
outside the U.S.?

Is this project related to a University 
license or assigned patent?

Will this project produce discoveries or 
inventions that may result in a patent?

Is the PI requesting extra compensation?

Will space that does not currently exist 
be required?

Will any sponsor proprietary 
information be provided by the sponsor 
in support of the scope of work?

Are you requesting release time?

Is this related to a previous proposal?

If yes, provide proposal number:

Does this project require computing, data 
storage, or data networking capabilities 
exceeding those of routine desktop 
computing?

Is this a graduate student submission?

Places:

Entity(ies):

Is this award transferring in from another 
institution?

Is there cost-sharing (in-kind or matching on 
this proposal?

Are indirect costs (F&A) limited by the 
sponsor?

(Federal flow-through or if UMKC is subaward)

Human Subjects: 

Submission due date: 

Project Classification: 

Submission Type: 

Certifications: 

Grant Department ID:



Project Abstract or Scope of Work:

Please provide at least 3 keywords for this project:

Number of co-PI's

Number of other 
personnel with a 
Percentage Effort 
in this project

This 'other personnel' includes faculty, post-doctoral researchers, and research assistants (but not graduate 
students) who are currently employed at UMKC and who are anticipated to contribute a percentage of their 
effort to this project, when funded.

Name (Last, First) Role in projectEffort % Shared Credit %

** Please provide your solicitation as well as your budget  upon completing this form**
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